Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 1,2017 1:50 PM

To: Byrd, Robert, EMNRD; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

Cc: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD
Subject: Proposed 5" tubing in 7" casing

Proposed SWD:

http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/FileStore/artesia/wf/303437/30015438070000 1 wf.pdf

Case 15720:
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/FileStore/santafeadmin/cf/308363/15720 1 cf.pdf
Hello Bob and Maxey and Ray and Mark,

Would you please look at this proposal in Eddy County which is on the docket for next Thursday and let me know what your thoughts are on installing 5” tubing
(no details on what type) into 7” 32# casing to 13700 feet?

if you strongly oppose this, would be good to call me before 5pm today and we could get you setup to make an appearance in this case.
I would like your thoughts on it anyway.

If you don’t want to make a formal appearance, then | suggest, you please write a small one page letter to the Case file (send to Florene Davidson of Santa Fe)
stating your thoughts on this. '
The hearing examiner needs to rely on what was presented at hearing as evidence, so the letter without an appearance would not be evidence, but we could use.
it to ask questions of the witnesses —

<weeeeeene. SO if @aNyoOnNe strongly opposes this, please speak up.

Thank You,
will

William V. Jones, P.E.

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
Engineering and District IV — Santa Fe
505-419-1995 work cell
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/about.html




